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DOCKET
98-AFC-1C

DATE FeB 222010
RECD. FEB 222010

Re: CONDITION ON CERTIFCATION GEN-8, COMPLETION OF WORK- LOS
MEDANOS TO DOW PITTSBURG TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT AMENDMENT

98-AFC-1C LOS MEDANOS ENERGY CENTER

Dear Ms Garcia,

On Thursday February 18, 2010 The Contra Costa County Building Division began the process of
performing a final Inspection at the Dow Chemical Company for the Los Medanos Energy Center

(LMEC) transmission lines to Dow Chemical.

This letter serves as notification to the CEC to allow the energizing of the transmission lines, this is
necessary to be able to perform the final inspection for the cables, and equipment which must be fully
energized for the proper testing and reports that will be generated by the third party inspectors. These
reports will be submitted to the Contra Costa County Building Department for approval so a final

inspection can be performed.

Sincerely,

Kevin Dumford

‘Supervisor, Inspection Services

Department of Conservation & Development
Building Inspection Division

Contra Costa County



